Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 1:45 PM

To: 'Hoey, Kiersten'

Cc: Patten, David R.

Subject: Basement Form Response (1723 High Street); Chevron #9-0076, 4265 Foothill Blvd,
Oakland, CA 94601 (RO427)

Attachments: RO427_Basement Survey_Response_2017-06-21.pdf

Kiersten,

ACDEH received the attached basement survey form just over a week ago. | have attempted to clarify some of
the response with a phone call last week. 1 left a voice mail, but have not received a call back. | thought I'd
forward the response in the interim.

Should you have questions, please let me know.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://lwww.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
LOCAL OVERSIGHT PROGRAM (LOP)

ALAMEDA COUNTY For Hazardous Materials Releases
HEALTH CARE SERV'CES 1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY, SUITE 250
ALAMEDA, CA 94502

AGENCY (510) 567-6700

REBECCA GEBHART, Interim Director ~ FAX(510) 337-9335

Foundation (Basement or Crawlspace) Survey Form

Address of Property: | 72.3 Huau- ST , OAftcumD,, <A

Name of Property Owner: HW/ L—y _
Name of Resident (if different from owner): H"BNO_;/ H’A—

Name of Person Responding to Survey: H’W ‘ Lr)’
Best Contact Method - Phone number / email address (if needed): (510) LR¢ ~(07X

Owner [] Renter B/

How long have you owned or resided at this address? _’15 1A .

Property Use Type (Check One): Commercial [] Residential Pd
1. Is there a basement beneath the building? Yes [4 No []
/
If you answered "yes”, what is the basement depth? 3 ,
If you answered “yes”, is there a sump pump to dewater it? _ Y¢S Yes [4" No []
2. Is there a crawispace beneath the building? Yes [] No[=]
If you answered “yes”, is it ventilated to the outside? Yes[] No[]

Additional Comments:

If you have any questions regarding this survey, please contact Kiersten Hoey, GHD Project Manager, at
(510) 420-3347 or Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com

Ms. Kiersten Hoey Mark Detterman

GHD, Inc. Alameda County Department of Environmental heaith
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Emeryville, CA 94608 Alameda, CA 94502

(510) 567-6876
mark.detterman@acgov.org
Thank you for your time.
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